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May 6, 2019 
 
 
Morey Walker, P.E. 
Walker Engineering 
905 Camino Sierra Vista 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 
 
RE: Blake’s Lotaburger #64 
 1801 Juan Tabo Blvd. NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: No Stamp Date 
 Hydrology File: H21D012 
 
 
Dear Mr. Walker: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04/25/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building.  The following comments need to be addressed for 
approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. Please provide an engineer’s stamp date. 
 

2. Please provide all missing information from the Grading Plan Checklist. (c, d, e, & f)  Per 
the DPM Chapter 22 Section 7 - Grading Plan Checklist, the following must be on the 
Grading Plan. 

a. Please provide an engineer’s stamp with a signature and date. 
b. Please use 1” = 20’ for the scale. 
c. Please provide a Vicinity Map. 
d. Please provide the Benchmark information (location, description and elevation) 

for the survey contour information provided. 
e. Please provide the FIRM Map and flood plain note with effective date.  
f. Please provide a legal Description of the property. 

 
3. Please use the procedure for 40 acre and smaller basins as outlined in Chapter 22, Part A 

of the Development Process Manual (DPM). Please provide both the existing conditions 
and proposed conditions for the 100 year-6 hour storm event. See Attached pdf (this is a 
draft of the DPM update).  This site is in Precipitation Zone 4. 
 

4. The storm water quality (SWQ) volume for this site is required in order to manage the 
storm water runoff.  Since this is a redevelopment site, the storm water quality volume is 
calculated based on the 0.48 inch storm.  To calculate the required storm water quality 
volume to be captured, multiply the impervious area by 0.28 inches for the 80th 
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percentile storm.  This required storm water quality volume can be captured within the 
depressed areas of the landscaping. Please also state the total provided storm water 
quality volume for the site. 
 

5. Please label each storm water quality pond with the provided SWQ volume. 
 

6. Please provide the weir calculations for the curb cuts per the DPM. A coefficient of 2.7 is 
typically used for the equation (6.60) Q = CLH2/3. 
 

7. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be 
submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 
924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth disturbance. 
 

8. Also as a reminder, please provide a Drainage Covenant for the proposed detention ponds 
per Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  Please submit this 
on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. 
 

9. Standard review fee of $150 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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